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Our Ref 6588VMDC
14" June, 2021

The Manager

Vaughan Milligan

Development Consultants

PO Box 49

NEWPORT BEACH NSW 2106
Attention: Vaughan Milligan

Dear Vaughan,
RE: BAYVIEW GOLF CLUB
As requested, | have examined the plans prepared by Chrisp Consulting Job Number 20056 Sheet

No.C140 revision B dated 17" March, 2021 and in my opinion the position of storm conduits within
zones 1 to 10 as indicated on the plan would be within the boundaries of Bayview Golf Club.

Surveyor
n No.711

63 Waterloo St (PO Box 167) NARRABEEN NSW 2101 | ph: 9913 7110 | fax: 9913 1583
survey@byrneandassociates.com.au | www.byrneandassociates.com.au
Byrne & Associates Pty Ltd | abn: 69 002 109 202



